8 Ol INVOICE

Ministers' Offices Support Services
617 Government Street INVOICE NO. MOSS-25-04

PO Box 9415 Stn Prov Govt DATE  June 13,2024
Victonia, BC V8W 9V1

TO Legislative Assembly
614 Government Street
Victoria B.C. Canada V8V1X4

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Minister Ravi Kahlon Caucus Retreat Hotel - February 5, 2024 Hotel Booking $ 195.00
From 03Mar24 Pcard
If you have any questions, please
Please forward cheques to the individual identified below
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10786 4738
SUBTOTAL $ 195.00

5% GST| $ -
TOTAL $ 195.00

Make all cheques payable to the MINISTER OF FINANCE

Please quote invoice number & mail payment to:
Attn:
Ministry of Finance
Corporate Financial and Facilities Services

Minssters' Office Support Services

PO Box 9415 STN PROV GOVT
617 Government Street
Victoria, BC V8W 9V1




From:

To:

Subject: SScrvaton Connimaton
Date: January 11, 2024 12:39:

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACTUS

Thank you for booking with us, Ravi Kahlon.

Explore the world with us.

Mon, Feb 05, 2024 — Tue, Feb 06, 2024
Confirmation Number: 73502320

Check-In:  Monday, February 5, 2024 03:00 PM

Check-Out: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 12:00 PM

Number of rooms 1 Room



Guests per room 1 Adult

Guarantee Method Credit Card Guarantee, Master Card
Total for Stay (all rooms) 226.20 CAD
Room 1

Room Type 1 King Bed, Traditional Guest Room

UPGRADE ROOM

Guaranteed Requests:

1 King Bed

ALL REQUESTS

Modify or Cancel Reservation

Important Information About Your Stay





